Rahul Bharadwaj

From: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:48 AM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal

Subject: Claritusconsulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 10 Microsoft 365

Business Basic Licenses (Effective September 4, 2024)

Dear Rahul,
Please add the following licenses effective September 4, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:

- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):
- Current count from Intime Solutions: 5
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting: 5
-Total: 5+5=10

- Microsoft 365 Business Basic (Monthly Billing):
- Current count from Claritus Consulting: 50
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting: 15
- Total: 50 + 15 =65
The remaining licenses will stay as they are. Please acknowledge receipt of this information and let us know if you need
any further details to proceed.
Best regards,
Sekhar NB
Mobile :+91 98453 33929

PS : 1 will be on leave during the afternoon of September 4th, 2024.



